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Aigencypt SMK6066J-OD CLAIM DOAl26.01.2020

Wed 27/1/2021 8:46 AM

Hi LKK,
 
Kindly assist to survey.
 
Winnie Fan 
Claims Service Associate - Auto 
AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. 

AIG Building 
78 Shenton Way,Level 10
Singapore 079120 

winnie-lw.fan@aig.com | www.aig.sg
 
 
 
From: Edwin Abcede Caina <edwin.caina@cyclecarriage.com.sg>  
Sent: Wednesday, January 27, 2021 8:31 AM 
To: AIG SGP, Claims-Survey <AIGSGP_ClaimsSurvey@aig.com> 
Cc: Andre Chow En De <andre.chow@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Coco Lu Ting
<coco.lu@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Don Bong Kiong Hua <kionghua.bong@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Kevin
Leong Wai Kit <kevin.leong@cyclecarriage.com.sg> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] SMK6066J-OD CLAIM DOAl26.01.2020
 
This message is from an external sender; be cau�ous with links and a�achments.

Motor Claims,
 
Please help us to arrange for survey.
 
Best Regards,
 
Edwin Caina
Advisor- Customer Service
 

AC
AIG SGP, Claims-Survey <AIGSGP_ClaimsSurvey@a
ig.com>     

To:  Admin A; assignments
Cc:  Lim, Kok-Chong <Kok-Chong.Lim@aig.com>
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